

**Town of LaGrange Monthly
Patrolman and Agenda Meeting
4 October 2023, 5:00pm at Town Hall**

Minutes

- Call to Order at 5pm.
- Attendees:
 - Brendan Smith
 - Kyle Gibbons
 - Loren Schleusener
 - Cody Schaub
 - John Guthrie
 - Pete Simon
 - Bruce Meiners
 - Cody Johnson
 - Ted Walczak, HTA (via Teams)
 - Jeff Bradley, BIA (via Teams)
- Ellsworth Road Project Discussion with Ho-Chunk Nation
 - No significant updates
- Patrolman Road/Equipment Update
 - Need flammable locker for Town Shop due to fire inspection write-up
 - Mower skirt is complete as is the install of the tractor window
 - Grader is being looked at by a qualified maintenance person; more info at our 9 Oct mtg.
- Discussion of Right of Way Clearing
 - Very good inputs from Pete Simon from Simon logging regarding how we can most effectively deal with right of way clearing
 - Some basics:
 - Logs/brush: Need to have a standard for all landowners on a specific section of road

- Town needs to mark right of way edge
- Need to check Town insurance for this
- Follow-up with Town's Association on how we should clear and what rights/responsibilities we have for notification
- Need to make sure we have proper signage
- How do we deal with areas where the road isn't centered in the right of way?
- Best to bid by road/mileage
- Easiest to defend if we have a maintenance plan and can show that we're doing this town-wide
- Generate/Approve 9 Oct 23 Monthly Meeting Agenda
- Adjourn at 7pm